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. (gavel). . . Aloha, and good afternoon. Welcome to our
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA:
Planning Committee meeting. Before we begin, I'd just like to ask anyone that's present
in the Chambers to see...be sure you turn off any of your sound-making devices. And
I'll begin with the introduction of our Committee Members that are here with us this
afternoon. Vice-Chair, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Aloha.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then, to my far right, I'd like to introduce Member
Michael Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good afternoon. Member Wayne Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIK1: Good afternoon.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Member Bill Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha, good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Gladys Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good afternoon.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: And Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Good afternoon, Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. We have also with us today from the Corporation
Counsel, we have Mr. James Giroux, who's the Deputy Corporation Counsel.
MR. GIROUX: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Aloha. And then from the Planning Department we have today
Deputy Planning Director Ann Cua.
MS. CUA: Good afternoon.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Aloha. And then also present is John Summers, the
Administrator for Long Range Planning Division.
MR. SUMMERS: Aloha.
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CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. And along with John, we have Simone Bosco, who is
the Senior Planner. Okay. Aloha. And then our Staff, Chair would like to introduce
David Raatz, who's our Legislative Attorney, and then next to him would be Clarita
Balala, who's our Committee Secretary. Okay.
Before we begin with public testimony, I'd like to at least let everyone know that if
you're going to be testifying and you haven't done so, you can sign up at the table outside
in the lobby. Testimony will be limited to three minutes, and the Chair will allow a
minute, a minute to conclude. You're requested when you come up to the podium to
state your name for the record and to indicate who you're representing. Okay.
Just as an update for all of you here and those who are watching this, we have one item
on our agenda. This is PC-2(2), which is the Maui Island Plan component of the General
Plan Update. We are continuing our review of the Maui Island Plan submitted by the
Planning Department. The Maui Island Plan is the second component to the 2030
General Plan Update, following the Countywide Policy Plan, which was enacted in
ordinance earlier this year.
As noted in our meeting agenda, the Planning Committee has completed its initial review
of Chapters one through six of the Maui Island Plan, and today the Committee will be
beginning its review of Chapter 7 related to land use. Okay.
So, at this point, Members, the Chair would like to begin, begin with public testimony.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No objections.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. The first person signed up to testify is
Charlie Jencks, and he will be followed by Grant Chun.
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
MR. JENCKS: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and good afternoon.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good afternoon.
MR. JENCKS: Members of the Committee, good afternoon. I know that this is the start of
another element in the Maui Island Plan, the land use element. And I've testified before
in Chambers about other elements in the, and the, some of the issues that you were going
to be dealing with. And today, because we're at the start of the, of the element, I just
wanna make some preliminary comments.
One is that I think in many instances, certain provisions of this element that you'll find in
the Action Table for both the agricultural and urban sections suffer from creative
overreach, and by that I mean the proposal that you, that the Planning Department, for
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example, generate programs for TDR and PDR and a variety of programs that are going
to take a significant amount of time as well as a significant amount of money to generate.
So, getting back to what kind of resources are available in terms of time, dealing with
land use issues, and processing in favor of the public who basically pay the bills, my
comment is just be careful on how much of this creative overreach you endorse as a part
of this element. Keep it practical. Keep it realistic so that we don't end up with an
element that has a lot of pieces to it that, frankly, we have to wait for or those that own
land have to wait for in the long term.
One of those, for example, is the IAL approach that's discussed in this element. The
Planning Department wants to take this on and work on it. Well, you know, the State's
also doing that. You don't want to get yourself in a situation where you're in conflict
with the State of Hawaii. I can understand the importance and the need to get something
done with regard to IAL, but on the other hand, getting yourself in a situation where
you're in conflict doesn't help anyone and basically puts the landowner in limbo.
On the urban section, there's discussion about minimum density requirements for areas
that are planned or proposed in the UGB for urban growth. Once again, a nice idea. The
problem is you are then going to be in the position of establishing what the marketplace
will bear, what people are going to want to buy. I think it's been proven more than a
number of times that the idea of, in many cases, zero lot line single family homes that are
now permitted are a product that many of the public simply do not want to purchase. So,
I think creating a scenario where you start directing the marketplace or making it difficult
for the market to react, trends that are gonna be different five years from now than they
certainly are today given the foreclosure scenario we're dealing with in Maui County, I
think is a very dangerous thing to do because this will be set in concrete for, ctil 2030.
So, I, I think you need to be very temperate in how you deal with those kinds of
performance ideas from the Planning Department.
I will just close by saying look at this very carefully. There are a lot of resources out here
in the public that can help you when you start talking about restrictions in land use and
where big boxes go. We have a light industrial zone today that provides for that kind of
activity. By saying we're going to eliminate it or change it, what's going to take its
place? Those landowners that own land will then be held in limbo for years until that
creative approach to that problem, if it is a problem, that's, the market will, we'll all
suffer for that. So, I would just say, you know, we're here to answer any questions you
may have. If you need help on other ordinances that you could be enacting in the future,
that's fine, we can help you with that. But I'm just saying go slowly and make sure you
don't set Maui County up for failure to react to market trends that are so important to
keeping a viable economy alive here in Maui County. With that, I'll answer any
questions.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier?
Seeing none, and thank you. Grant Chun, followed by Warren Watanabe.
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MR. CHUN: Aloha. Chairman Kaho'ohalahala and Members of the Planning Committee. My
name is Grant Chun, and I'm here in my capacity as Vice-President of A&B Properties.
Today, I would like to call attention to the fact that Chapter 7 of the Maui Island Plan
makes no reference to or acknowledgement of the Important Agricultural Land Statute,
which was established in 2005 by the State Legislature. The law is the culmination of
over 25 years of attempts to fulfill the constitutional mandate to preserve and protect
agricultural and important agricultural lands. To provide...it provides a process for
achieving this designation and it also, through follow-up legislation passed in 2008,
accommodates for incentives to encourage the designation of Important Ag Lands. The
County has an important role to play in this process, and that role is defined by the statute
as well,
Given the significance of this legislation, and especially given the fact that it was
established before the preparation of the Agricultural Resources Technical Issue Paper,
upon which Chapter 7 is based, we would respectfully submit that at the very least
Chapter 7 should be amended to reflect and recognize the provisions of the State statute.
The statute also provides for a three-year timeframe until July 1, 2011 for landowners to
voluntarily designate areas that they would deem appropriate for inclusion in this
category. Thereafter, the County has the authority to petition for the inclusion of
additional lands in the IAL category. In short, pursuant to the statute, the County will
essentially be in control of this process after this initial period of designation. At this
point, A&B is the only landowner to have availed itself of the provisions of the IAL law,
but we would anticipate that others will follow suit and that the Maui Island Plan should
recognize this process as a foundation and framework upon which to base its own policy.
In summary, given the historic and comprehensive nature of the statute, we think it is a
shortcoming in the Maui Island Plan, as currently drafted, that there is not even a mention
made of the statute's impact and potential for safeguarding important agricultural lands
for the future.
Thank you very much for this opportunity to provide our thoughts today.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Okay,
seeing none, thank you. Warren Watanabe, to be followed by Pam English.
MR. WATANABE: Good afternoon. My name is Warren Watanabe, Executive Director of the
Maui County Farm Bureau. The Maui County Farm Bureau appreciates this opportunity
to again address components of the Maui Island Plan. Our priorities have been identified
with the Maui .Agriculture Development Plan. Farm Bureau represents commercial
agriculture, farmers and ranchers who farm, not for a lifestyle, but as an
income-producing business. Maui should be extremely concerned that these unique
individuals and companies are decreasing and with our self-sufficiency capacity. Many
of the lands that grew agricultural crops still are laying idle.
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So what does agriculture need? Land by itself is not the answer. If it were, many of the,
of the third generation farms would still be in business. Lands must be available coupled
with conditions that make farming and ranching viable. This is the basis of for
Important Agricultural Lands or IAL.
IAL was mandated by the 1978 Con-Con and can be found in Article I I, Section 3 of the
Hawaii State Constitution. It requires the State to protect and preserve important
agricultural lands. It does not say open space, it says agricultural lands. Agriculture can
only happen if you have a farmer or rancher, otherwise you have open space, not
agricultural lands. Since the IAL enactment, Farm Bureau worked for many years to
have it implemented. Original attempts focused on mapping resulting in opposition from
many fronts. Today, some continue to believe that by making lines on a map you protect
agricultural lands. Look around you. That empty field should tell you that it's not so. It
is only when you protect farmers and ranchers that you will protect agricultural lands.
This is the basis of Act 183, identifying the standards and criteria for Important
Agricultural Lands. It identifies standards and criteria critical to ensure farm and ranch
viability. Agriculture should not be used as an anti-development tool or to create bounds.
The law urges counties to work with landowners to encourage voluntary designation until
July 2011. After that, County maps can be implemented. The current measure does not
aggressively seek to work with landowners and farmers to encourage voluntary
designation.
This section needs to recognize this constitutionally recognized land-use category. An
important part of IAL is the availability of incentives. While the chapter recommends
incentives, it should be required to be a part of IAL designations. This emphasizes the
recognition that viable farms and ranchers is the goal, not just open space. As lands are
designated as agriculture, the collateral capacity of the lands are reduced. Farmers and
ranchers will have reduced borrowing power. This means less ability to invest in their
operations. This is why the incentives are critical.
Hawaii landowners have used conservation easement provisions have found themselves
denied tax credits by the IRS and other problems, and other problems in reality worse off
than before dedicating their lands. These unintended consequences can occur if TDRs
and easements were the only mechanism for protection.
In summary, the Land Use Section should encourage expansion of the rural category for
lifestyle farms. It must recognize the IAL category and provide mechanisms to
implement incentives to support these lands. Without this recognition, number one, Maui
will not be in compliance with the State Constitution, and two, Maui will have open
space but not assurance of farmers and ranchers providing for self sufficiency. Thank
you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing
none, thank you. Pam English, to be followed by Elton Sambrano.
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MS. ENGLISH: Aloha, Chair and Members of the Planning Committee. My name is Pam
English. I'm with Maui Land & Pineapple Company. Today's agenda is the discussion
of Chapter 7. I think by far the most complicated section yet in the review of the Maui
Island Plan.
In the agricultural section of this chapter, much of the policies relate to Map 7-1, which in
turn has definitions that are discussed in Chapter 8, Directed Growth. So, it's unclear
how your discussions are going to go today, but we'll do our best to add the appropriate
comments.
First, the Agricultural Land Use Section text on Page 7-2, last sentence, we'd like to
suggest rewording to state "a decline in the pineapple production" in lieu of "the loss of
pineapple production".
Second, while there aren't specific references to the definitions of Ag-1, 2, and 3 until
Chapter 8, there are many references to Map 7-1, which delineates Ag-1, 2, and 3. This
map may be jumping the gun on implementation. Even in Matrix No. 1058, it states, "to
create a Prime, Productive, and Important Agricultural Lands Overlay District", yet this
appears to be already predisposed in Map 7-I.
The State is in the midst of Statewide Important Ag Land districting and part of that
process is IAL input from property owners in designating Important Ag Lands. The
mapping of agricultural overlays may be a land use tool that can and should be supported
by this plan, but the detailed mapping maybe should wait until all of the data is
completed. For example, a particular AILP property in Haliimaile is shown as Ag-1 on
Map 7-1, but the State Ag, Land classification is mixed with parts Prime, parts Unique,
and parts Other. And then the Land Study Bureau Soils Classification is C for Marginal
Land, for Marginal Ag Soil, So, this particular piece of land, we think, should not be
overlaid as Prime Ag, which is stated as the definition of Ag-1 in Chapter 8.
Also, policies referencing Map 7-1 repeatedly speak to Prime, Productive, and Important
Ag Lands, but the map references Ag,-1, 2, and 3. So, what's the difference? The
definitions of ,Ag-1, 2, and 3 in Chapter 8 seem all to include parts of Prime and
Productive Ag Lands. So, that's a little bit confusing.
I'm not sure how to amend all the policies that speak to the map yet refer to the Prime
and Productive Ag, Lands as these subsets are not delineated on the map. Are these
policies speaking to Ag-1 Lands or Ag-2 Lands or both? It looks like change was made
from the GPAC recommended language and then the map was added later. Perhaps the
whole section and the map needs to be reviewed again by the Department. A suggestion
would be to identify Prime, Productive, and Important Ag Lands on, on the map as one
color, green, and then create policies and actions to support the creation of overlay
districts. The process of creating new zoning districts, such as Ag-1, 2, and 3 should then
maybe take place during the Countywide rezoning after the community plans have been
vetted and not during the General Plan process.
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I've got a bunch more but my time is up. Thank you so much.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, questions for the testifier? Okay, seeing
none, thank you. Elton Sambrano„ followed by Carol Reimann.
MR. SAMBRANO: Good afternoon, Chair Kaho' ohalahala and Members of the Planning
Committee. My name is Elton Sambrano, representing Marriott's Maui Ocean Club
Resort on Maui. I'm a member of the American Resort Development Association of
Hawaii, or ARDA Hawaii, which is the Hawaii Chapter of the National Timeshare
Association. I want to offer testimony regarding the draft Maui Island Plan. This is in
regards to the language regarding timeshares.
Our timeshare owners are committed to their vacations on Maui. We have experienced
98 percent occupancy even during these tough economic times. Many of our owners own
multiple weeks and pay an average of $1,800 a week in maintenance fees to upkeep the
resort as well as over $7 million in annual property taxes. The high timeshare occupancy
rates prove that these timeshare visitors want to come to the island and are a stabilizing
force in Maui's visitor industry during these trying times. Our resort employees, a staff
of 450 residents, a majority of which have been employed by us for many years. In 2010,
total payroll, including taxes and benefits will be over $12 million. Our staff lives on
Maui and supports the local economy by buying homes, renting apartments, and
purchasing necessities at local regional stores, which makes our company an important
part of the local community. We also support the local economy through purchase of
goods, contract services, and repairs done by local vendors. Our resort purchases water
and electricity from Maui's local utility companies. Timeshare resorts pay the highest
amount of property taxes in comparison to non-timeshare resorts, and every penny of our
real property tax revenue stays in Maui County. Our owners and associations support
and contribute over $100,000 annually to charities, local schools, and organizations in
cash and in-kind donations. This is in addition to many man hours and sweat equity.
We contribute greatly to the success of our island community. We ask the Planning
Committee to protect the timeshare industry and remove the negative policy statements in
the draft MIP that discourage or oppose future timeshare development. Please don't
allow a draft MIP to include anything that would be harmful or detrimental to the
long-term health of the timeshare industry. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, any questions? Member
Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. Thanks very much. One of the, you know, because I've been
reading about occupancy and, you know, it seems to be holding for timeshares, what I've
noticed is some of, not, not all, but some of the, I guess, the newer timeshares that are
coming out, they're operated like timeshares, but they're basically condominiumized, you
know, which has a different tax rate. What is, you know, because that obviously has
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serious ramifications for Maui County, has ARDA taken any position on that particular
component of these, I guess, some of the newer properties or the conversion of some
existing properties that were operated as timeshares, maybe were originally hotels, but
now are going into the condominium designation? Have you taken a look at that?
MR. SAMBRANO: I, I haven't been privy to that information, and I don't believe they have at
this point.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. 'Cause, 'cause this is what we're experiencing on Maui.
Some of what I would consider ordinarily be classification as timeshares -MR. SAMBRANO: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --are now coming in and they're being operated under a different, I
guess, a slightly different structure as condominiumization. But they're still operated like
timeshares.
MR. SAMBRANO: I guess I can only speak for -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. SAMBRANO: --Maui Ocean Club as a timeshare resort.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Well, yeah. And that's what I'm saying is some of these, if
you could take a look at that and see if any of your properties at some point in time have
either made that conversion or you have members that, you know, may or may not be part
of your organization -MR. SAMBRANO: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --that are doing condominiumization.
MR. SAMBRANO: Yeah, we can certainly look at that.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. All right.
MR. SAMBRANO: Yeah
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Any other further questions, Members? Okay, seeing none,
thank you. Carol Reimann, followed by Stanford Carr.
MS. REIMANN: Good afternoon, Chairman Kaho'ohalahala and Members of the Planning
Committee. My name is Carol Reimann, and I represent the Maui Hotel & Lodging
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Association. The visitor industry is the largest employer of Maui County residents, and
I'm here today to provide comment on the housing and land use, land use sections.
Last week, this Committee completed your first pass of the housing section. I was unable
to testify last week, but my previous testimony on June 14 th provided comment to Item
523, which calls to create an affordable housing financing program. One of the sources
of funding for this program lists real estate transfer tax imposed on visitor units, transient
vacation rentals, and residential housing that is not aftbrdable for residents.
While we can support and appreciate the intent of creating an affordable housing
financing program, we cannot support this language for the following reasons. Maui
County does not have the authority to impose taxes on real estate transfers. The State of
Hawaii has already maximized the taxation of transfer of real estate to an extreme.
Hawaii has some of the highest conveyance taxes in the nation, and some of these funds
are already dedicated for affordable housing. The net effect of imposing a real estate
transfer tax will simply result in increasing the cost of properties and discourage sales.
In regards to the land use section, Item 1168, we ask that you consider changing the
language discouraging timeshares. The trend in the visitor industry is that hotels are
converting, not fully converting but partially converting, to timeshare. This is to keep
properties viable amongst a highly competitive global market. The hotel element attracts
a lucrative group business, while the timeshare portion keeps the properties afloat year
round but especially when the seasonal group business is down. During this entire
economic slowdown, timeshares have held high occupancies with little to no layoffs from
some properties, thus bringing on valued visitors that support the many businesses who
rely on tourism and provide a stable work environment for our residents. I would also
like to mention that there have been no hotels built on Maui since the 1980s. Hotels are
not a viable venture in today's market.
Lastly, please note that timeshare properties pay the highest real property taxes and bring
in significant funds to the County's coffers. In an April 2009 assessment, it was
anticipated that timeshares would bring in approximately $24 million for fiscal year
2010. In referencing timeshares, we ask that instead of using the term "discouraging"
that you consider "managing" timeshare.
As tourism is the economic engine of Maui, we all should have a vested interest in
protecting the industry that so many residents rely upon to survive. Because of a lack of
representation during the GPAC process, we continue to struggle to have a voice in the
Maui Island Plan. We encourage you to incorporate language that supports a healthy and
vibrant visitor industry. The industry represents 40 percent of all jobs and approximately
40 percent of real property tax collections on Maui. Thank you for the opportunity to
testify.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Members, any questions? Go ahead,
Member Johnson.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Carol, thanks so much for being here. I know you probably heard
the last question that I asked.
MS. REIMANN: I did.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And, you know, the, the reason I'm, I'm gonna ask you the same
thing, if you see anything happening . And the reason I'm asking that is because, of
course, to pay for the infrastructure as part of the whole general plan concept, one of the
things we have to have substantial reliance on, of course, is our tax base. And the
timeshare industry, we do have that, we bumped up the amount on the real property tax
because of the formula that exists at the State level, which would allow them to pay a
lower property tax. So, I just need to know if you're seeing any trends developing in
either the industry or just calling what once was a timeshare now a condominiumized
interval ownership property. ... (laughs)... Is this something that you believe we should
also take a look at? Or has your industry taken a look at it?
-

MS. REIM ANN: I haven't heard of it as a trend, but I would be glad to check into it for you and
report back to you.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. How, how is, it's the one that is operated on North Beach, the
one where Duke's Restaurant is?
MS. REIMANN: Honua Kai?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Is Honua Kai a condominium -MS. REIMANN: They're not timeshare.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --or a timeshare?
MS. REIMANN: They're condominiums not a timeshare.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And, and do you know how those are operated?
MS. REIMANN: No, but I'd be glad to check into it.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. If you could do that for me. It, it's important because part of
the whole thrust of this section is. .and, and I appreciate your wording about
"managing" -MS. REIMANN: Uh-huh
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --you know, timeshares. I just don't want there to be, you know,
okay going from loophole --
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MS. REIMANN: Sure.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --to loophole to escape -MS. REIMANN: Sure. Sure.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --taxation and, and particularly now because we may be losing in
this next budget cycle -MS. REIMANN: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --all of our TAT.
MS. REIMANN: Yeah. It'd be presumptuous for me to comment on it at this point -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
MS. REIMANN: --until I do some more research.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. I, I'd really appreciate it because you have your finger on the
pulse of that.
MS. REIMANN: Sure.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I think this Committee would appreciate any input.
MS. REIMANN: I'd be glad to.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you. Thanks so much.
MS. REIMANN: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Members, any other questions? Seeing none, thank you.
MS. REIMANN: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Stanford Carr, followed by Robert, I think it's Stone.
MR. CARR: Good afternoon, Chair Kah6ohalahala and Members of the Planning Committee.
My name is Stanford Carr on behalf of Stanford Carr Development. Our involvement
here on the islands are the, is the Kehalani master plan and Makena Beach and Golf
Resort.
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I'd like to first start off by commending the Planning Department, GPAC, the Planning
Commission, and this body, the Planning Committee, for the hard work involved in the
Maui Island Plan. You've heard earlier testimony as to the questions raised with respect
to the Important Ag Land legislation and how the adoption of the policies within this
Maui Island Plan may be inconsistent with the intent of preserving prime ag lands by the
Legislature passing the Important Ag Land legislation.
In this Maui Island Plan, there are no...it's, what, what I see here is that it's gonna further
regulate the land use process, which is already a very arduous process with
inconsistencies in community plan, zoning, and general plan. This plan will require more
regulations for landowners even if lands are within the urban growth boundaries. There's
no specific implementation strategies that allow for streamline and cost-effective process
within the urban growth boundaries. Just general statements about streamlining the
development review process is not enough.
The Maui Island Plan calls for urban growth boundaries and growth to occur within areas
that should be corresponding policies that will streamline the development within these
growth areas. With respect to Chapter 7, Land Use, specifically the Agricultural Overlay
Protection, I simply ask the question how does this map relate to the Important Ag Land
legislation passed by the Legislature? Landowners have until July 2011 to voluntarily
designate their lands. So I ask, how does this map relate to IAL legislation?
You've heard earlier testimony with respect to conversion of hotels to timeshare. And
the Committee...Anderson [sic] I'd like to further augment some of the testimony that
you've heard. You haven't seen a hotel built since the 1980s, really from the era of the,
the, the Japan investment spree here in the late 80s. And the, and the simple fact is
without timeshare or condotel component, you cannot finance a straight up hotel. If you
gave me free land, the cost of construction to build the building for a hotel, I cannot rent
those room nights every night to meet debt service to, to, to finance, to enable to finance
a straight up hotel deal. It needs to be augmented with a syndication such as timeshare.
Disney is developing Aulani on Oahu right now. More than half of the units are
timeshare units in order to see that project come to reality.
So, I urge you to be careful of taking, constitutional takings because that could cause the
County to foresee some liabilities there. And the other question is why is the UGB, the
urban growth boundary, not including lands that have consistently are within the current
community plan and have current County zoning? There are lands not within the
proposed UGB that have development rights in regards to community plan and zoning.
Why are these lands excluded?
In closing, I urge you to ask these questions of Corporation Counsel and the Planning
Department before final decisions are made. Take the prudent time to walk this through,
to take the necessary steps. I urge you to take a hard look at the land use chapter and
provide specific implementation strategies to streamline the development, especially
within the urban growth boundaries. Thank you
.
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CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier?
Okay, seeing none, thank you. Robert Stone?
MR. STONE: I'm not testifying.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: You're not...
MR. STONE: I'm not testifying. Sorry.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then the next testifier would be Howard Hanzawa.
MR. HANZAWA: Good afternoon. I submitted the written testimony, which will contain more
details than I can give in my verbal testimony. I, my name is Howard Hanzawa. I'm
with Kaanapali Land Management Corp. I'm here to testify against, about the verbiage
related to industrial lands, and this, this is in the matrix on, located in, on Page 12 of
Chapter 7, Item No. 1124, and it reads, "Prevent or discourage the displacement of light
and heavy industrial uses from Maui's industrial districts by allowing only a limited
amount of complementary commercial and office uses". And this is very similar to the
stacking bill, if you can recall, that was heard last year. And during my testimony last
year about the stacking bill, Committee Member Johnson came up with a very good
suggestion, and she suggested that I form a working group to, to find out what the
problems were with the stacking bill and to provide testimony to the Planning
Commission, which I did. And so I called a few people and I was surprised by the
reaction. The word spread and there was a lot of anxiety about the provisions in the
stacking bill. Many people didn't want to testify, but there were, there was a substantial
number that did at the Planning Commission meeting in May of last year.
Some of the problems that were expressed were...and excuse me, I, I had a recent eye
operation so I can't see too well... some of the problems were as expressed in questions.
They were what problems will owners of existing uses have to do to rebuild due to
hurricane or fire damages? How will it affect property values and sales disclosure due to
possible nonconforming uses? Will there be problems in finding and obtaining financing
for expansion? How will property insurance rates be affected?
And, you know, I'll give you a sampling of some of the projects that will be affected.
The Wailuku Millyard, which, of course, contains businesses such as Sam Sato, Asian
Star, a vet clinic, State offices, and private offices and so forth, lao Parkside apartments,
which has 480 condo apartment residential units...my mother-in-law lives there, the
family owns a condo there, Wailuku Industrial Park, which contains many diversified
businesses, as does Lower Main street, Kaahumanu Shopping Center, if you can believe
that, Maui Community College, the Lahaina Cannery Mall, Haiku Cannery, Pauwela
Cannery, and this is only a small portion of the number of properties that will be affected.
The Planning Department, in their report to the Planning Commission, stated that
applying a prohibition of, of business and apartment uses on existing M1 and M2
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industrial areas would be extremely problematic for property, business, and for the
County of Maui to administer. There are approximately 571 parcels zoned MI Light
Industrial and approximately 247 parcels zoned M2 Heavy Industrial. These parcels are
currently developed with a variety of mixed uses that could become existing
nonconforming uses. So, the Planning Commission after hearing the testimony and
reading the report from the Planning Department voted to file the matter.
And in summary, what I would like to recommend is that the subject provision be
deleted. If there's gonna be any properties in the future that will come in for rezoning to
industrial use, the Council can elect to provide additional conditions specifying that only
industrial uses be, be on the property. If there are any questions, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Let me begin with Member Victorino -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --followed by Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And thank you, Mr. Hanzawa, for being here. How many
people did you have in this working group that you established?
MR. HANZAWA: We started off with probably half a dozen, but those people actually spread
the word and there were many other testifiers from other properties that became involved.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, and then were these from all over the County or
just...because I don't, other than Lahaina, Haiku, and Pauwela Cannery, I don't see, like
South Maui, you know. I don't see anything for South Maui and areas like that. Was this
encompassing just Central and West Maui or were you all over the island?
MR. HANZAWA: I, I can't really say if it was all over the island.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. HANZAWA: But the properties that were probably represented that I can recall were like
along Dairy Road, the, you know, Italian restaurant on the corner, I specifically
remember was mentioned.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Is that Marco's?
MR. HANZAWA: Yeah, Marco's.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Marco's? Okay. Okay.
- 15 -
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MR. HANZAWA: Yeah. I don't go there, so...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Oh, no. No. That's, that's 'cause I know.
MR. HANZAWA: Yeah, Marco's.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. HANZAWA: And of course across the, on, on the south side of Dairy Road, the Maui
Industrial Park over there, representatives from the Pauwela Cannery and Haiku Cannery
were there. lao Parkside. There, there was a mention, like by Mr. Michael Nobriga that
he lives in lao Parkside.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. HANZAWA: And he would be impacted by his, by the provision. And plus his own
business would be impacted. So, there, there were, there was testimony such as that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. I just wanted to get a better idea where
much of this was coming from and the various groups that were participating with you.
Thank you, Mr. Hanzawa.
MR. HANZAWA: Sure.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, go ahead, Member Molina, followed by Member
Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good afternoon, Mr. Hanzawa. Just to
clarify your testimony, you mentioned the Maui Planning Commission filed this? 'Cause
I'm looking at my matrix and -MR. HANZAWA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --it had, they have over here the Maui Planning Commission
discouraged the displacement of light and heavy industrial uses from Maui's industrial
districts by allowing only a limited amount of complimentary commercial and office
uses. Is that what was, was filed?
MR. HANZAWA: The stacking bill -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, the stacking...
MR. HANZAWA: --was filed.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, oh, okay.
- 16-
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MR. HANZAWA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, I just wanted to make sure.
MR. HANZAWA: I can't explain the discrepancy.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Okay, and that's what sort of caught my ear.
MR. HANZAWA: That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So, I guess we'll, we'll ask the Department -MR. HANZAWA: That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --how this all came to be. So, anyway, thank you. Thank you,
Chair.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Howard. I wanna thank you for doing that too because I know
that sometimes we have unintended consequences. One of the things that, you know,
we're gonna be looking at, and I will question the Department too to seek clarification on
that issue, some of the residential uses were, were not in accordance in the actual
ordinance. We conflict even in our own ordinance about what you can and cannot do.
So, that was some of the confusion. But apart from that, did you get commentary about
some of the housing that's actually being proposed to be constructed in these areas where
you, you know, you have housing right next to or adjacent to restaurants or, you know,
maybe a millyard or other things? So, were there any negative comments in, in that
regard?
MR. HANZAWA As far as existing projects or future projects?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Well, anything where if even on existing projects, if there were
conflicts. And 1 think that was one of the reasons we were trying to look at -MR. HANZAWA: Sure.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --where people are living, try to remove as much of the conflict, if
you will, so that they can get a good night's sleep.
MR. HANZAWA: That's right.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: If they have a noisy restaurant or, you know, a manufacturing
facility next door to them, you, you don't wanna, you know, try to automatically --17-
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MR. HANZAWA: Right.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --put those kinds of things in.
MR. HANZAWA: I don't recall that there were neighboring properties that commented but I
can give you my personal experience whereby there's neighbors that's on the mauka side
of our Pioneer Mill property and, as you know 10 years ago that mill site closed down.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. HANZAWA: Those neighbors said that they do not want similar industrial uses on the
property -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. HANZAWA: --whereby it produced dust, noxious odors, and loud noises. And they, they
actually enjoy, now a little more peace and quiet. They realize that, you know, there's
gonna be other uses down the line, but heavy industrial use isn't something that they'd
like. Right now on our Pioneer Mill property, we have some retail. My office is over
there.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. HANZAWA: And, you know, that kind of light uses.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: The Coffee Store.
MR. HANZAWA: The Coffee Store. Exactly. That's right.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and I really appreciate that because one of the concerns
and I think and why that, that bill had come forward was because of the very conflicts.
And of course what's ending up happening is when housing is either adjacent to or within
those actual zoned areas, the first thing that happens is people don't like all the noise.
MR. HANZAWA: That's right.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So it's, you know, where are you gonna put those kinds of things in
heavy industrial areas?
,

MR. HANZAWA: That's right. And, you know, many of these old industrial properties may be
100 years old. And at that time, they were canneries -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
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MR. HANZAWA: --and such and the neighborhood grew around them. And, you know, over
time the demographics has changed. The required uses for the neighborhood area has
changed. So you, you can see that, you know, provisions such as this would kind of
move things backward and create problems.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and, of course, industry has changed over time too.
MR. HANZAWA: Exactly.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Which, which, you know. really, there's different kinds of
businesses now than there were 50, 60, 70 years ago.
MR. HANZAWA: There weren't computers back then.
.. (Laughs)... I know. The internet. Thank you very much,
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON:
Howard. And I do appreciate you taking that initiative. Thank you.
MR. HANZAWA: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, Members, any other questions? Seeing none, thank you.
Next testifier is Rory Frampton.
MR. FRAMPTON: Good morning, Council Members. My name is Rory Frampton. I'm here
representing Makila Land Company. And I'll try to keep my comments brief 'cause
they've been touched on by others. But I did wanna talk about two basic concerns. One
is the adoption of the Agricultural Land Protection Overlay Map. That's the map 7-1
that's been referred to by other testifiers. This map sets up different categories in the ag
areas that are mapped, Ag-I. or prime ag. There's Ag-2, which is community ag, and
Ag-3, which is called grazing. I'm not really sure of the impact. It's kinda hard to tell of
what the impact on landowners are gonna be from having these different designations.
But I do know that there will be an impact. This is gonna be law. There's gonna be a
map, and now you're gonna have a fourth layer of land use regulations to deal with as a
landowner. And it will certainly be something that you're going to have to contend with
as you do anything with your property.
I think it's somewhat confusing. By adopting this map with this, that's again called the
Ag Land Protection Overlay Map, when in the action items for the future action of the
Department, it talks about creating a Prime, Productive, and Important Ag Lands Overlay
District. So, how does this map that's gonna be, or proposed to be adopted in the Island
Plan, how is this gonna relate to this future map that is supposed to be created to do the
same thing. I'm not really sure.
And the map itself has some irregularities. The, I know in the area of Launiupoko, that
area where, which is currently comprised of many small lots, ag uses, and some
residential uses. It's been labeled as a grazing area and under the definition of grazing
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area, it talks, it, it's defined as lots that are generally greater than 50 acres in size
currently used for grazing. Whereas Ag-2, the community ag is, includes a mixture of
lots sizes and includes small, commercial, and subsistence ag operations interspersed
with residential uses. That Ag-2 description certainly seems to me much more
representative of the Launiupoko area than does Ag-3. If there's that big of a discrepancy
in that area of the map, I'm wondering how many other potential conflicts there are.
And then lastly, my concern is in some of these statements, you, the, the, there's language
that suggests requiring compliance with laws that have yet to be adopted. So, there's a
requirement for compliance with conservation subdivision design although that law or
those standards have yet to be adopted. Similarly, there's transfer of development rights
and statements which would, are rather firm and direct in terms of requiring the use of
transfer of development rights although this law has not yet been adopted. And so you're
gonna have people having to comply with things that haven't even been discussed or
brought up in front of the Council. And things like transfer of development rights are
extremely complicated. It's one of the most complicated land use tools that you could
think of when you're involving transferring development rights, whether it's between one
landowner and another or the County's going to purchase some, or you're going to be
trading it with some bank. The most sophisticated planning communities in the country
have taken 20 years to adopt similar ordinances.
So, again overall I just suggest caution in adopting some of these very strict standards
that are going to impact not only large landowners but many of the small landowners on
Maui. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, any questions? Okay. Seeing none,
thank you. Mr. Frampton was the last person who signed up to testify. Is there anyone
here that would like to testify that has not signed up? If you would like to, please come
forward, otherwise we will be closing public testimony.
MR. MAYER: Thank you very much. I didn't know what I would say when I came in today but
I heard some comments that I think deserves some attention. My name is Dick Mayer. I
was Vice-Chair of the GPAC. I just would like to explain a couple of the things that we
tried to do in our GPAC recommendations.
First, with regards to some of the comments made by Mr. Stanford Carr. He questioned
why some areas that are in the community plan for certain types of development are now
outside of the urban growth boundaries. And that is we felt that we wanted to leave it up
to the upcoming community plans to best designate those particular areas, and some of
those areas have been placed in the community plan for development. They don't have
zoning. They don't have complete entitlements, and we felt that it would be proper for
the community plan now to relook at those areas. And we felt as the, in the urban growth
boundary, that there's some other areas that are more deserving of development because
they're closer to infrastructure or for some other reasons, and so we left them outside the
- 20 -
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urban growth boundary because there's a lot of land included within the urban growth
boundaries.
With regard to the comments Mr. Hanzawa made, was making on 1124, I think the
feeling there was that there was a shortage of industrial land available for people who
really want to get into some kind of manufacturing or light manufacturing and things of
that sort. We wanted to protect those areas from being taken over by commercial entities,
such as office buildings and restaurants and things of that sort. And we wanted to make
sure that we had those industrial lands available for those companies that would want to
set up things that go in industrial areas. So, we didn't exclude an office building or a
commercial, but we said discourage it. And if you read 1124, so we don't want that
whole Kahului Industrial Park, for example, the new one that's going up behind
Wal-Mart there, we don't want a whole bunch of restaurants in there and, and small
things, we, we want that to be an industrial park. That's why that land was set aside for
that purpose. And so we want that balance to, to be maintained.
With regard to the comments made by Mr. Frampton about TDRs, he said those laws
haven't been written yet. Well, obviously, once those laws are written, they will be
enforced. You know, it's not, I mean, it's not a question... sure we don't know what
those laws will be, but we're saying that once we have a TDR bill and some other ones
that we're proposing, that those become part of the overall plan and those are laws that
we do need, we hope that the Council in the years to come will pass some of that
legislation so that we are able to better enforce this plan and guide the County in the
future. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members, any questions of the testifier?
Okay, seeing none, thank you.
MR. MAYER: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, seeing no one else coming forward to testify, then at this
time if there's no objections, the Chair will call for closing of public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.

...END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Okay.
ITEM NO, 2(2): GENERAL PLAN UPDATE (MAUI ISLAND PLAN) (C.C. No. 07-54)

CHAIR KAHUOHALA_HALA: Okay, Members, then at this time, we're gonna begin on
Chapter 7. So, in your binder, we're looking at the narrative section. And at this point
then, the Chair would entertain a motion to adopt the language that's on the land use
-21 -
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section and then also on 7-2, the narrative section on agricultural lands ending at Page
7-7
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino to adopt the narrative section on Chapter 7 beginning at 7-1 and ending at 7-7.
Discussion, Members? Okay, go ahead, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, Chair. On Page 7-2, I would like to move that we amend
the third line, fourth, fourth line up from the bottom where it says a loss of pineapple
production and instead use the term a decline in pineapple production.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Second.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Baisa and seconded by Member
Johnson to amend language in Agricultural Lands on Page 7-2. Discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: I think it's understandable. What, when this was written, it
appeared pineapple would be gone and we're very, very lucky that Haliimaile Pineapple
Company has kept some of it. So, we certainly want to recognize that.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion, Members? Okay, seeing none, then
all those in favor of the amendment signify by saying "aye .
-

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no? Okay. That language is amended.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Further discussion? Member Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. I had a question of Planning. And if you look at the
discussion about the ag protection zones, the transfer and purchase of development rights
and conservation subdivision design, we got quite a bit of written testimony today with
concerns that, you know, these components may pose some problems. Can you just
briefly address, you know, some of those issues? 'Cause from, from my perspective you
can still do a transfer of development rights or what they call a density swap without
having an ordinance in place. That's my understanding. And so if you could speak
specifically to that?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Department?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Typically for a pure transfer development rights
program, you, you would want an enabling ordinance in place. There, there are other
ways that development swaps can be, can occur through a general plan process but it's
not as transparent. So, we would encourage moving forward with the adoption of a
transfer of development rights program. Those programs can be very simple or they can
be very, very complex. And so we did have some testimony related to the complexity of
these programs.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. SUMMERS: Again, they're only complex if we desire to make 'em complex.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. SUMMERS: And we have a real opportunity in this County just because of the
consolidated land ownership to have very, very simple programs that can provide a
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tremendous public benefit relatively easily. So, again this is just a tool that we would
strongly encourage the Council to move forward with.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah And I know because I was the one that introduced
it... (laugh.․)... so, and I don't know. I guess it's in one of the committees somewhere,
I'm just not sure where it is. But I know many years ago I'm a strong proponent of that.
Can you address the other issues that were raised too I guess with regard to some of the
ag protection zones or the potential conflicts with Important Ag Land legislation, 'cause I
think that's important for the general public and, and us to understand that.
MR. SUMMERS: Sure, the Hawaii Revised Statutes, Chapter 205, does provide a mechanism
for the identification of, of Important Agricultural Lands pursuant to State law. That
program is separate and distinct from what we're doing here today as part of the General
Plan update. They have different processes for identification of Important Ag Lands,
different standards that have to be met, and they will have different outcomes, if we so
choose to develop a program as part of the General Plan update. That being said,
FIRS 205 does recommend or, or, not, I don't think recommend is the proper term, but it
does recognize the value of the General Plan update as a tool to collect input as part of
the County's starting point for formal adoption of Important Ag Lands pursuant to 205.
So, this is an important vehicle for that and there are benefits that can provide out of the,
the 205 process that don't, that we wouldn't be able to achieve as a County. That being
said, there are some standards in the State law that really minimize the potential
effectiveness of this type of program. And the question...1 think the broader question is
do we as a County, we have the authority through HRS 46 to, to manage our valuable
agricultural lands, do we as a County wanna abdicate that authority to a State body with
different procedures? And, and that's really the big question I think that this body has to
consider. There's, there's a provision in State law that basically says a landowner who
does a voluntary designation, if they submit a designation that provides a majority of
their land as Important Agricultural Land, the State Land Use Commission cannot go
back and designate the other 50 plus percent as Important Ag Land. That's a tremendous
problem if you're really concerned about the protection of Important Ag Land. We had,
we've had one voluntary designation, which we did support, before the State Land Use
Commission related to, to one of our largest landowners, but that designation, if you look
at it, thousands of acres of ALISH prime ag. land, Land Study Bureau A Ag Land -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. SUMMERS: --was not included for protection. If we don't adopt mechanisms or
procedures under our own authority to, to manage these properties, we'll have no say
when we review a Special Use Permit or a Change In Zoning as to whether a special
protection should be provided for those lands. So, this document clearly advocates the
County moving forward with its own identification of what we're calling Prime
Agricultural Land.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, and I think I'm really glad that you addressed that because
many times, you know, we don't deal with all the intricacies. You deal with that more at
the Planning Commission level or even, you know, it just as departmental, I guess, duties
that you have. So, I'm glad to know that it's... it's HRS 46 then?
MR. SUMMERS: Well, HRS 205 -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: 205?
MR. SUMMERS: --has the process -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh.
MR. SUMMERS: --delineates the process for designation of Important Agricultural Lands for
State Land Use Commission review
.

VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. And that also would not preclude us from offering some type
of incentive, you know, either in terms of taxation, real property tax relief, or other
components. I know that Mr. Victorino, you know, is dealing with some of those things
in terms of the water rates for agricultural production as well. So, that doesn't preclude
us from offering incentives to those individuals that do want to undertake farming to
provide them those other types of either relief in terms of taxes or other types of
permitting relief if they're doing a really important agricultural project or agricultural
development?
MR. SUMMERS: That, that's correct

.

VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. All right. Thank you, Mr. Chair. I just wanted to make sure
that I, you know, I had that clear in my mind, you know. So, that's fine. I, I don't have
anything in this area.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Go ahead, Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair. Mr. Summers, now that I have a better
understanding, hopefully, I wanted to ask you, so this would also not preclude us to work
on, for example, a definition of an agricultural lot? I think we're looking at going to
Budget and Finance. I have proposed something recently. And just like with the water,
wanted a defined, a definition for which everybody understands what agriculture and
agricultural lots mean, not one or two oranges trees or avocado trees and you, you
qualify. You know, I think this is something. So, it would not preclude us from doing
anything of that nature? Because already the State has what their definition is. We can
always make it stronger and more applicable to here in Maui County, right?
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MR. SUMMERS: Yes. Yes. And this would not preclude you from doing that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I just wanted clarification on that because there was
some mention in somebody's testimony the obvious potential for being challenged in
court and et cetera, so I just wanted to make sure. And I wanted to ask, if you may, Mr.,
Mr. Chair, I could ask Corp. Counsel, you know, that some of this was raised as far as
challenges in court. And obviously we all know if somebody wants to take you to court,
they're gonna take you to court. But if we're adopting what we're adopting here and
other areas, do you feel that since we're doing it in a consistent manner that we are very
defensible in that respect?
MR. GIROUX: It's, it's hard to, you know, project that far future.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh,
MR. GIROUX: You know, 1 think Corp. Counsel we, we always hesitate to answer questions in
the hypothetical. But I, I think that you, when you're doing a long term comprehensive
plan like that there's, there, the idea is that it's, it's an organic document also. And so
when you reach those crossroads, there, there's gonna be legislative action that's gonna
need to be taken before legal action. And, and so they're both, you're gonna be on
parallel courses at all times. So you're, you are gonna have a chance to recalculate,
reorganize, regroup, and, you know, move forward. So, that, you're gonna be doing the
best choices you can right now with the best information you can right now.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And, and, and again thank you. That's basically
what we're doing here. And just so long as we're all on the same track and you
mentioned we're working parallel for, towards the future, I think I feel a lot more
confident because, you know, some of the wording in here was very definitive as far as
challenges in court. 1, I hate that but I guess that's the reality we live with, yeah.
Ms. Cua, you had something to say? You're smiling that's why so I thought you had
something to add. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Members, any other discussion? Go ahead,
Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Yes. Thank you very much. I have a question. How. what is
the minimum acreage for a piece of property to be identified as an IAL?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Department?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I'm not, you know, I'm not aware of a minimum
parcel size. I could go back and scour the ordinance. I have it with me. The minimum
lot size in the State Ag District is one acre, and our County is two acres. The State is one
acre.
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COUNCILMEMBER B,AISA: Right. Right. I understand that. I just wondered if there was
some minimum criteria so that you're giving this very important designation to a piece of
land, I figured it would be significant sized 'cause why would you wanna bother with an
acre here and an acre there?
MR. SUMMERS: That's, that's a good point. Generally, larger parcel sizes provide for more
economy of scale and a more productive agricultural system. That being said, there are
some small diversified truck crop types of activities that do well on small lots. So, it
really is crop specific.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Harder to keep track of.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Member Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. I, I think just on that specific topic, traditional Hawaiian
practices too, like smaller kuleana parcels that are dry land taro or where there's terracing
and those activities are ongoing, that really may be important as an agricultural land
component to be preserved because of those practices. So, I can see the applicability of
the smaller areas as well.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, further discussion? Okay, seeing none, then
all those in favor of the motions as amended signify by saying "aye"
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no? Okay. This section is adopted.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Balsa, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.:

Councilmember Medeiros.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay then, Members, if you would move to your matrix, and
this is under Agricultural Land Use.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: What page?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: What page?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It would be... my numbers says number one.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Number one.
CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Number one.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAH,ALA• It would be toward the end of your matrix section.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, ag land use. Okay. What are the numbers?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We would begin with Matrix No. 1040.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Got 'em.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: All right. Got it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Got 'ern. That one easy when you say that. You know,
number one, get plenty number ones on these little matrix.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, sir.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, at this time, then, the Chair would entertain a motion to
adopt the Matrix 1040, the goal, Objective 1, and the attached policies and that would be
ending on Matrix 1053.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino to adopt Matrix Items 1040 and ending at 1053. Discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Victorino.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Let, let, let me start with 1044, if I may. You know, the
Director wanted the Planning Commission's recommendation and I still prefer the, the
GPAC's recommendation but I would like to ask, you know, when you're reading it over
there's just a few words differences. You know, if s, you know, so if you could,
Mr. Summers -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Department?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --why the difference?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. One of the, well the first, the first term used by
the GPAC is prohibit, which is the strongest language that, that we can have and these ag
overlay designations will be adopted through a subsequent ordinance update. And so we
were concerned about, in this case, using the term prohibit.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So, you feel discouraging is more appropriate for
this, this particular area?
MR. SUMMERS: I, I think so. I think a prohibition is very extreme and through the adoption of
the ordinance you can fine tune that ordinance to, to discourage it in a way that maybe
doesn't cause as much hardship as you might otherwise cause.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay, I can handle that. Thank you -MR. SUMMERS: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --Mr. Summers.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Further discussion, Members?
NOTE: Sher! pause.

CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Oh, I'm sorry, Department, go ahead. Yeah.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. There has been confusion. Obviously, we heard
in today's testimony that there's confusion about the Important Agricultural Lands
process and what we're doing here. And 1 indicated that although the State law
recognizes that general plans may have maps that delineate prime ag lands, they may
have policies that reference prime ag lands. Although it recognizes that, they are two
separate and distinct products. And so one of the...1 fielded a fair number of questions
about this because in these policies, if you look, let's take the first one, 1042, we've
comingled the terms "prime" and then we have the term "productive" and then we have
in some of the policies also important" agricultural lands. So, I think people are tripping
up over that. And what I would like to do is make sure that the policy language clearly
-
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references the attached map. So, if you go to the, if you go to the Map 7-1, I know we
haven't approved it yet, and the definitions as were noted in public testimony are in map,
or Table 8-5 in the Directed Growth chapter. In Table 8-5, the Ag-1 category is called
Prime Ag, the Ag-2 category is called Community Ag, and the Ag-3 category is called
Grazing. So, we wanna be consistent in our terminology across all parts of the document.
And so there's a little bit of cleanup to achieve that. And I wanted to make sure that we
do that here. We will be recommending when we get to the map that the legend on the
map be revised accordingly so we have consistency with Table 8-5. And for the purpose
of, of these policies, we have some comments on each policy where we suggest that
certain language, for instance on Policy 1042, the term and productive" should be struck
because we don't use that term on the map.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh

.

MR. SUMMERS: And in, in its place, we would suggest the term "community". So, it would
read, "Allow limited clustering of development on Prime and Community agricultural
lands identified on Maui Island Plan Map 7-1"
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: If that's what you suggest? Yeah?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, and second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, hold on. Let me -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --clarify that motion then. Moved by Member Victorino and
seconded by Member Johnson to amend the language on Matrix 1042. Staff, do you have
that up there? As is indicated on the board, so discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: John, do you mean community plan designated?
MR. SUMMERS: No. We're just, we're calling the Ag-2 category Community Ag.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, okay.
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MR. SUMMERS: These are areas that tend to have prime agricultural land on small lots. We
have large areas in Kula -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, okay.
MR. SUMMERS: --and in Haiku that would qualify under this.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So, it's a new term then?
MR. SUMMERS: It's, it's a new term. Well, it's a term that's reflected in Table 8-5.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. All right.
MR. SUMMERS: So we want to be consistent.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I just wanted to make sure that I wasn't misunderstanding it. All
right. That's fine, thank you .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, further discussion? If not, then all those in favor of the
amendment signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Ave.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Opposed, no? Okay, the amendment is adopted.
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.

NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.:

Councilmember Medeiros.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department, do you have any other ... (inaudible).. .
MR. SUMMERS: We have several of those. Would it be easier to, for me to read 'em all at
once? Or do you wanna go through it?
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Just do it one by one.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Is it within the -MR. SUMMERS: One...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --within the section that's before us?
MR. SUMMERS: Right. Right.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Can you identify, then, the matrix numbers?
MR. SUMMERS: Okay, so for 1043, we would strike "and productive" -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, okay.
MR. SUMMERS: --and then state, well, "and community".
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Ten forty-three.
MR. SUMMERS: And for 1044, we would strike "productive or important".
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And no and community"?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: .(hictridihk). . . What then?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Question on this 1044 then. You are only striking and you're
not inserting?
MR. SUMMERS: Right, that's correct.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay, anything else?
MR. SUMMERS: Ten forty-six. We would strike the term productive or important".
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
-3
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. SUMMERS: Ten forty-seven, we would strike the term "productive or important".
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Ten forty-eight too?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Forty-eight?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. SUMMERS: Ten forty-eight, we would strike the term again "productive or important .
-

VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Ten forty-nine.
MR. SUMMERS: And 10...1049, we would strike the term "productive or important" and
replace it with "and community".
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And community.
MR. SUMMERS: And then going back to the objective statement, we would strike and
productive".
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, Mr. Chair, do we...
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Can you wait? Hold on, just...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I'm sorry. Department, I have on 1049, you said to strike
"productive and important and insert "and community"?
-

VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And community.
MR. SUMMERS: And community.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then your last statement after that was?
MR. SUMMERS: Going back to the objective statement -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Ten forty-one.
MR. SUMMERS: --and striking the term "and productive". That's line 1041.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Do you want me to make the motion, Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Just so I understand, 1041, 1041 is just to strike and
productive" and it would read -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Also prime.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --just "prime agricultural lands"?
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Got it.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, do you want me to make the motion?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Mr. Chair, I move that the following language be struck in
the corresponding numbers. In No. 1041 in objectives, strike the words "and
productive"; in No. 1043, strike the words "and productive" and substitute "and
community"; in No. 1044, strike "productive or important"; in No. 1046, strike
"productive or important"; in No. 1047, strike "productive or important"; No. 1048, strike
"productive or important", No. 1049, strike "productive or important" and substitute "and
community", and that's the motion, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, just a technical, I would think on the 1049, you wanna
strike the comma as well, yeah?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Strike the comma as well.
CHAIR KAHO OHALAHALA: Okay.
.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member Victorino
to amend the languages in those matrix sections that were described. Further discussion,
Members?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: If not, then all those in favor of the motion signify by saying
aye".
"

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no? Okay, those sections are amended.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Balsa, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.:

Councilmember Medeiros.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Members, it brings us to the main motion.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Chair?
CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Chair, we heard something in testimony that I'd like clarified. I
heard a little bit from Mr. Mayer, but I'd like to hear from the Planning Department.
Testifier said that the process of creating new zoning districts, such as A-1, A-2, and
Ag-3 should take place during Countywide rezoning after the community plans have
been vetted and not during the General Plan process. Your comments?
CHAIR KAHO' OHAL AHA LA: Department?
MR. SUMMERS: I think if the, if the question is at what point in our planning process do we
adopt these overlay districts.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Right.
MR. SUMMERS: Okay, these are overlay districts.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Yeah.
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MR. SUMMERS: At what time we would do that? We would do that following the adoption of
this document. We would, we would, following the adoption of this document, we would
draft an ordinance, a separate and distinct ordinance to adopt the standards and
procedures for these overlay categories.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And that would be done at the completion of the Maui Island
Plan?
MR. SUMMERS: That, that would be the intent. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: And before the community plans?
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So, then the community plans have to fall in line with, with these
general outlines?
MR. SUMMERS: With, with these general outlines, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Will they have any flexibility?
MR. SUMMERS: We are, we're, we are suggesting, okay, and this is also true for the directed
growth chapter, that there be some flexibility during the adoption or... it's an update, an
update of the community plans to adjust boundaries.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Uh-huh.
MR. SUMMERS: Because we're, we're flying at a much lower level and there may be instances
where, oh, it should be on that side of the road or it should have followed this ridge
instead of that area. And so we, we expect that to be the case.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, that makes sense.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. That makes sense. And we wanna be sure that that's the
understanding under which we are passing this.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yup.
MR. SUMMERS: Now, now that's not saying that we would do radical revisions during the
community plan process. We're talking about refinement.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay.
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CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, further discussion? Go ahead, Member
Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, and just on that subject, I just wanted to clarify though that
we, we will be, or you will be recommending a mechanism whereby it's not gonna wait
ctil the next general plan for amendment, that there is a mechanism in place that if there
was an area, area that maybe was missed or, you know, maybe even changes sometimes,
you know, in particular types of operations. That's, that's what you're going to be
looking at as a mechanism for us to do that much the way we have in Bill 84 where
there's a mechanism where we can introduce community plan amendments.
MR. SUMMERS: Yes, that's correct.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. All right. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Members, further discussion on the main motion as
amended? Seeing none, then all those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no? Okay, this section is adopted as amended.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Molina, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Medeiros.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, at this point in time, Members, do you wanna take a
brief time off?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Short break. Just a little break.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We'll do five minutes because we're gonna end earlier today.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair wants to go 'til 4:00.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, that's alright. That's fine.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: How about a five minute break?
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Five minutes after 3:00.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA• Okay. Recess for five minutes. . . . (gavel/. .
RECESS:

2:58 p.m.

RECONVENE: 3:08 p.m.
.(gavel). . . Chair would like to reconvene our Planning
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA:
Committee meeting. Members, we are now on Matrix Item 1056. These are the action
items that end at 1065, and Chair would entertain a motion.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino to adopt the action items in Matrix 1056 to Matrix Item 1065. Okay,
discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Urn...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair? Oh.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. ... (laughs)... I was just goinu, to ask.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I was just...okay, go ahead. Go ahead. Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: All I was going to do is just acknowledge the Department because I
see some of the same language in here about productive and important and I just, I didn't
have any recommendations from this area. So. if they could just do the same thing they
did last time.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Department?
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MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. For 1058, we recommend that we strike the term
"productive and important".
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. SUMMERS: And for 1059, we would recommend that we recommend that we strike the
terms "productive and important" and substitute it with "and community". And for 1064,
we would recommend that we strike the terms "productive and important". And for 1065
part three, we would suggest that the Committee strike the term "or productive".
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Is that it? Okay.
MR. SUMMERS: Yes, that's it.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: All right. Mr. Chair -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --I make the following motion. With regard to matrix item
No. 1058, I move to strike the words "productive and important"; on No. 1059, the words
"productive and important" should also be stricken and substituted with "and
community"; and on section three of No. 1065, strike the words "or productive".
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved, Mr. Chair. Second, I should say.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. You got 1064?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, 1064 you missed, yeah?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yup. Oh, I'm sorry.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chairman?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And including 1064, "productive and important", strike that.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. SUMMERS: Did we get 1065?
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, and then I had 1065 on number three, strike the word "or
productive" in number three.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino to amend those matrix items. Discussion, Members? Okay, hearing none, then
all those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: Opposed, no? Okay, those matrix items are adopted as
amended.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Medeiros and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.:

Councilmembers Balsa, Molina, and Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, back to the main motion, and that's up to 1065. Any
further discussion? Okay, then all those in favor of the motion as amended, signify by
saying aye .
-

-

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no? Okay, those matrix items are adopted.

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
( °until of the County of Maui

October 11, 2010

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Medeiros and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.:

Councilmembers Baisa, Molina, and Nishiki.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Members, we are on Objective 2 beginning on matrix
item 1066. And the Chair would entertain a motion to adopt Objective 2 and the policies
to matrix item 1076.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino to adopt matrix items 1066 to 1076. Discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Mr. Chair, on 1070, it says over here delete, you
know, what the GPAC had recommended was support lands and programs to develop
additional sources of non-potable water for irrigation. And then it says deleted, see
63 ..630, 631, and again, I guess the guess is the, the old cliché about redundancy
and...but I think still that's an important aspect, so I'm gonna move to put the GPAC
words back into this part of the plan.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Which, which one?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Ten seventy.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah 'cause 1, I, I like that idea of keeping, keeping that
in there.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Victorino, seconded by Member
Johnson to adopt the language, GPAC language in matrix 1070. Discussion?
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, hearing none, then all those in favor signify by saying
"aye"
COUNCILMEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no? Okay, the GPAC language is adopted in 1070.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Medeiros, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.:

Councilmembers Baisa and Molina.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, further discussion?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Just a point of clarification.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. SUMMERS: We, we did get through the, the actions up to 1065 and had a vote?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yes, we did.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, we did already.
MR. SUMMERS: Okay, thank you. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Members, further discussion on the motion before us,
and that's from matrix 1066 to 1076.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, if not, then all those in favor of the main motion as
amended signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no? Okay, this section is adopted as amended.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Medeiros, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.:

Councilmembers Baisa and Molina.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Members, we are now on the action items on matrix
1077 to matrix item 1084.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Johnson, second by Member
Victorino to adopt matrix 1077 to 1084. Discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Are we gonna make these changes to, Mr. Chair?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: On, like 1077?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department?
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MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. For 1077, we would encourage that the terms
"productive or important" be struck and be replaced with and community".
-

VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.

NOTE: Short pause.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: That's it?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: That's it?
MR. SUMMERS: Yes, that's, that's it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's the only one.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, I move, then, in 1077 to strike the words "productive or
important" and substitute "and community"
.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino to amend matrix 1077 with the language that's posted on the board before you.
Discussion, Members? Seeing none, then all those in favor signify by saying aye"
-

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye

.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no? Okay, that matrix item is adopted as amended.
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Nishiki, and Victorino.

NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Molina.
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, further discussion, Members?
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Nape
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHAL A: Okay, if not, then all those in favor of the action items from
1077 down to 1084 as amended signify by saying aye
-

-

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: Opposed, no? Okay, that section is adopted as amended.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Balsa. Medeiros, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.:

Councilmember Molina.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA• Okay. Okay, I can hardly read my copy.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Are we at the map now? Are we at rural?
CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: Okay. We're going to begin on the rural section. So, if you
will go back to your binder and we're looking at Page 7-10. The Chair would entertain a
motion to adopt the text -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHA LA: --under rural. Yeah?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Before, before we go there, when we, when you
make...we made all these changes on the matrix and so those changes would also be
incorporated back here under land use under the action, action plans because the same
verbiage comes out consistently, right?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah

.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, that's gonna be done in that area?
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CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: The matrix reflects the text.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The text itself?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, the changes we made go back on the text?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: The changes we make are going to be made into the text.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Into the text itself?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Just wanted clarification, Chair, thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, so the Chair would entertain a motion to adopt the rural
narrative section from 7-10 until 7-14.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Johnson and seconded by Member
Victorino to adopt the narrative section under rural areas 7-10 to 7-14. Discussion?
Okay, at this, at this point, Department, I'm going to call upon you because there is an, an
amended amendment that you wanna present, and that's looking on Page 7-14.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. We did have some concerns expressed from our
Department of Public Works as it relates to Table 7-2 on Page 7-14, and in light of their,
their concerns, we would like to recommend that Table 7-2 be, be deleted.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved, Mr. Chair.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, second.
CHAIR KAHO OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Victorino and seconded by Member
Johnson to amend the main motion by deleting Table 7-2 on Page 7-14. Discussion?
.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What's the reason?
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA Okay, Department, do you wanna?
.

MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I believe they, they felt that the table was too
prescriptive and would provide too much direction during the...this, this would be
implemented through -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: An ordinance.
MR. SUMMERS: --changes to, to the ordinance. So, it's not a regulation in and of itself. But
they thought it was too specific in terms of the direction it would provide to future
administrators who are proposing such a change
.

CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA• Okay, go ahead. Discussion? Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. So, so why was it put in the first
place then?
MR. SUMMERS: Well, the Department felt, felt that this is, this is an important issue. During
our travels throughout the island to the different areas, there was concern about urban
standards in rural areas and the cost of developing heavy infrastructure in rural areas. So,
we did put forward this table as a descriptive piece for future changes down the road. As
we did with all the agencies, we sent the document out for review and comment, and this
was one of the concerns expressed by the Public Works Department.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, there wasn't a discussion with Public Works prior to
having it in here?
MR. SUMMERS: No, we did discuss it with Public Works.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And their comments were, well, you shouldn't put it in, so
why is it in?
MR. SUMMERS: Right. That's why we're recommending that it be taken out in, in the, in the
matrix.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No, my, my question was did you discuss it prior to
including that as part of this?
MR. SUMMERS: Not, not, not prior to the transmittal of the chapter up to the Council. So,
following that because the timeline between review by the Planning Commission and
transmittal of the report is very short, the chapter... the agency had a chance to absorb and
read carefully the chapter and express the concern.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Further discussion, Members? Okay, seeing none, then all
those in favor of the amendment signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed. no? Okay. The table is deleted.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Molina.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, that brings us back to the main motion as amended. Any
further discussion? If not, then all those in favor of this narrative section as amended
signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHAL A Opposed, no? Okay. the rural narrative section is adopted as
amended
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Molina.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Members, we're back to the matrix item 1086 and...I'm
sorry, one-zero... my copy is..
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: It's eight-six.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Eight-six. No, eight-five?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Or eight-five.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, no. It's before that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Eight-five.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Eight. is it eight-five?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, 1085, which is the goal -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh,
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --including Objective 1 and the attached policies ending on
matrix 1094
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino to adopt matrix item 10-0-85 [sic] to 10-0-94 [sic]. Discussion?
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Were there any comments by the Department? Because I had no
changes to this area either.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Department?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. The only change that we're recommending would
be to the goal statement and that the term "agricultural" in that be struck and replaced
with the term "farm" and that would be to avoid any confusion with the previous chapter .
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, I move that we substitute in No. 1085 the word
agricultural with the word "farm".
-

-

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Johnson and seconded by Member
Victorino to amend matrix 1085 to include the language that is posted before us. Okay,
discussion, Members? Seeing none, then all those in favor signify by saying "aye .
-

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no? Okay, the... 1085 is adopted as amended.
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Nishiki, and Victorino.

NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Molina.
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, further discussion, Members? Okay, seeing none. then
all those in favor of the main motion as amended signify by saying aye".
-

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no? Okay this section is adopted as amended.
-

-
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Balsa, Medeiros, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Molina.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Members, we are now on the action items on matrix
1095 down to matrix 1099.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino to adopt matrix items 1095 to 1099. Discussion?
NO TE: Short /)curse.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO' OH ALAHALA: Okay, go ahead, Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: On 1098, I'd like to know why...I understand it took the
Maui Planning recommendation, Maui Planning Commission's recommendations. But
the GPAC was very specific in the towns that they were looking to have covered under
this country, Maui country towns that I would like to know what the Department, you
know, the change that was made, was it because they wanted to be more inclusive of
other small towns?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHAL A: Department, comments?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 1 think the, the idea was that we didn't want to get
into listing all of 'ern because we might miss some.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. That's fair enough.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion, Members? Okay, hearing none,
then all those in favor of the motion signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA. Opposed, no? Okay, this action item section from 1095 to
1099 is adopted.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Molina.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, we are on Objective No. 2, which is at 1100 -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and I'm trying to read your...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Through 1105, or do you wanna do it all?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: To 1105.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino to adopt matrix items 1100 to 1105. Discussion? Go ahead. Member
Medeiros.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Department, on 1100 what... in the
last two words, natural systems, can you describe for me what's being identified there?
CHAIR KAHaOHALAHALA: Go ahead, Department.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. This would be like natural drainage ways, those
kinds of activities, environmental systems.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for that information. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHa OHALAHALA: Okay. Further discussion, Members? Okay, hearing none,
then all those in favor of the motion signify by saying aye .
-

-

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Ave.
CHAIR KAHa OHALAHALA Opposed, no? Okay, the objective 1100 to 1105 is adopted.
-

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Molina.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: We're now on the action items on 1106 down to a new item, so
let's just go down to 1109.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, I move that we adopt 1106 through the new item
following 1109.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHa OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Johnson and second by Member
Victorino to adopt the action items in 1106 down to the new item following 1109.
Discussion?
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Could we just have the Department put in why they wanted to, you
know, put that final new one in?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Department, on the new added matrix item.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. This was something that was brought up by our
current Planning Division during their review of the document and they felt it was
particularly important for rural areas.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, go ahead, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No. 1109, develop and adopt appropriate procedures and
standards for the public to review development in County rural zones...we don't have
any?
CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: Department?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Not if it's outside of the SMA or a country town
district.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So, it's just kinda willy nilly do whatever? We must have
something we follow.
MS. CUA: If I could comment, Mr. Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Go ahead

.

MS. CUA: I mean, we have, we have the zoning ordinance that basically lays out the standards
for what you can do in a rural district. I guess what this is calling for is additional
review. And if, if these rural properties are within the SMA area and you need an SMA
permit, not only will you have to comply with the rural zoning standards, but you would
also have to go through a development permit process. And I believe that this is intended
to try and adopt some type of procedures for those properties that maybe fall outside of
these areas.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA So, it's targeted at properties that are not in there... in the growth
zones or SMA?
.

MS. CUA: I, I believe like SMA or maybe country town business districts.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Interesting that we're doing this now. We've grown a lot. No
wonder. Thank you.
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CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: Okay, further discussion, Members? Okay, seeing none, then
all those in favor of the motion signify by saying ayC.
-

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no? Okay, the action items are adopted from 1106
down to the new section following 1109.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Balsa, Medeiros, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.:

Councilmember Molina.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Back to the...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, if you would go back to your matrix...oh, I'm sorry.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Text.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Back to your text in the binder on Page 7-17 under Urban
Areas, the Chair would entertain a motion to adopt the narrative section to Page 7-25.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Johnson and seconded by Member
Victorino to adopt the narrative section for urban areas beginning on Page 7-17 and
ending on 7-25. Discussion, Members?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Is this the one where they talk about, you know, the, the, I guess it
was the verbiage about managing? Is this the section when one of the testifiers... because
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I haven't. you know, it talks about like transient vacation rentals and. .oh, that's 7-23.
Okay. I think it was...
MR. SUMMERS: That's on page 7-23.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Where is it?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: That was part of the...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. And then what...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: What paragraph? Or...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: What paragraph? I'm not..

.

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Is it the second one up where it says limit the number of hotel
rooms?
MR. SUMMERS: As, as I recall, it was, her comments were related specifically to a policy on
timeshares -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Okay. Then -MR. SUMMERS: --rather than the text.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --then, then -MR. SUMMERS: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --it's not in this but I, you know, I just wanted to make sure that it
wasn't in the. the narrative section too.
MR. SUMMERS: I believe it's -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. SUMMERS: --I 169.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. All right. That's fine.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, we haven't gotten there yet.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Then. Department, you have a recommendation on some text
changes, so...
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. On Page 7-22, we did have some
comments from our current Planning Division that they felt this language was important
and that it should be beefed up a little bit. So, we've added some language, some
additional language, which reads, "The development pattern depicted in Figure A is
efficient and conducive to pedestrian mobility while the development pattern in Figure B
is shaped by large surface parking lots that dominant the built environment and inhibit
pedestrian mobility".
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And where is that?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: In, in...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. That would be on Page 7-22, Members, and...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Where you going insert? Where you going insert `em?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It's, it's the diagram that's there.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Do I hear a second?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh yeah, second.
CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Victorino, seconded by Member
Johnson to amend the text in Page 7-22 to reflect the, the language provided by the
Department
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And, Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, Department, that language is in conjunction to these,
the two drawings that we have here below, Page 7-22?
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct. And if you look immediately above that diagram, you'll see a
single sentence that speaks to street connectivity.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. SUMMERS: And Current Planning thought that this warranted more elaboration.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, do you want that, that, that language deleted?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No.
MR. SUMMERS: We would keep the language that's there but add -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Add.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Add to it?
MR. SUMMERS: --add to it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's what we added beyond that?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: That's what you did in your motion.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's why I was asking, where do we put this in this?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, it's gonna amend into that section.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, you just add it after that word urban design, and then
another line under that?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Correct.
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. That's fine.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA Okay, discussion, Members?
.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair?
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Medeiros, and then Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Department, on Page 7-18, the
Table 7-3, that statistics comes from a census? And .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, hold on. Member Medeiros -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. Oh, we not on that area?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --we have a motion on the floor right now.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And that's on Page 7-22.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We're amending the language -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --into this diagram. So -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --we'll go back to yours -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yes, thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --after that. And, Member Baisa, was your discussion...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No. Pass. Pass.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay, then back to the motion then. Moved by
Member Victorino, second by Member Johnson to amend Page 7-22 to insert the
language that was provided to us by the Planning Department. Discussion? Further
discussion, Members? If not, then all those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no? Okay, that language is amended into 7-22.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.:

Councilmember Molina.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, now Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Yeah, going back to Page 7-18.
Department, yeah, my question was where did that statistics come from? The
population?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 1, I would guess that it would be the census.
These are census numbers. Retordless, it should be footnoted.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
MR. SUMMERS: So, that's something we would like to do during the clean up.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON Foot, footnote it.
MR. SUMMERS: We could make a note of that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. This is...did this come from the, not the very recent
census, the one prior to that?
MR. SUMMERS: It would have been the prior census.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. All right. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHUOHALAHALA: Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, Mr. Chair? So
2000 Census, right?

,

Mr. Summers, you're talking the

MR. SUMMERS: That's correct. As...that's correct. The latest census data, and we would
have to find the exact source.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Okay, because by the time we get to this, get this
done, you'd have 2010, but anyhow.
MR. SUMMERS: Right

.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Two-thousand is fine just so long as we understand
where exactly it comes from, yeah?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And, and that's gonna be footnoted, Mr. Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes. I believe the Department has -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --indicated that. And, Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: We're not in where I'm going yet, thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, on Page 7-25 then where it talks about the beginning, where
it's talking about transient vacation rentals in residential areas, talks about despite
problems it may cause for neighbors, and it should be strictly controlled and limited to
areas where nearby residents agree to allow them. Now, I just wanna make sure because
I know that we've got these maps that previous Planning Director Hunt had advocated for
where you only allow TVRs in pre-designated areas, and my biggest concern has been
where you have historic properties, particularly in Upcountry areas or you've got, you
know, really wonderful old homes that could be easily converted into transient vacation
rentals or bed and breakfast or even small facilities. I, I just wanna make sure that this
verbiage in here does not preclude us, I guess looking at those kinds of accommodations
`cause I am definitely not in favor of that map for Lahaina and South Maui, dumping it
all, you know, in our, I guess in our communities because there's quite a bit of opposition
to that.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Member Baisa?
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COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: I'd like to comment on that section that Member Johnson is
talking about. You know, we have legislation that is in the Planning Committee that
needs to be acted on -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: --in regards to TVRs. And it could be done similarly like when
we did the B&Bs that we, in that process, decided where we thought they could be
allowed. And I don't want this language to take away our ability to do that cause we
haven't done the law yet.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department, do you have any comments?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. These are simply quotes taken from the 2006
Visitor Industry Survey and just are sort of a snapshot of sentiment and are not regulatory
at all.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. And, and then...
MR. SUMMERS: It's just descriptive language taken from the, the survey. When we get to the
policy language in the actions, that's where you'll wanna look to make sure that we aren't
boxing ourselves in or being too prescriptive with our recommendations.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. But...
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Okay. We just wanna be careful not to take away our flexibility.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Members, any further discussion on the main motion as
amended before us? Okay, if not, then all those in favor signify by saying "aye .
-

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO‘OHALAHALA: Opposed, no? Okay, the narrative section is adopted as
amended.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Balsa. Medeiros, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Molina.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION. AS AMENDED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, then that'll take us back to the matrix, Members, and
Chair would entertain a motion to adopt matrix 1110 with the Objective 1 and the
attached policies ending on matrix item 1127.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON' So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Johnson, second by Member
Victorino. Discussion, Members?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, go ahead, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: On No. 1121, I just would like an explanation of prohibit gated
communities and other design impediments to ensure interconnectivity between adjacent
communities. Is there any reason why you adopted that as opposed to the Planning
Commission's discourage gated communities and other design impediments?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, Department?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. In this case, we felt very strongly that, that this
type of development pattern it poses a significant threat to our communities and felt that
this language was appropriate because of that.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And, and in, in what way does it pose a threat that you, you can't,
you know, I guess I need to understand where the rationale is because, you know, in
some complexes it's because, I mean, I've, I'll be honest, I live in a gated community and
the, the difficulty we had is that, you know, so many times people come driving through
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and, you know, from a security perspective we don't have a guard there so there's just
like a little gate. Pretty much anybody can get in if they want to and they can walk. They
can bicycle. They skateboard. They, people come through our community all the time.
But it's just in terms of using a vehicle to come through. And we're, we have only one
ingress and egress. So, I don't know where they would go. But I'm just using that as, as
an example of, you know, in, in our case it was done for security purposes because
there's nowhere else to go through to. You can't, you know, you've got the golf course
and the only way in and out of the complex is there's one gate. And then there's a fire
entrance if somebody had to tzet out. So, you know what I mean. There may be
situations where, you know, even Hawaiian Homes, I kind of look at. You know, and not
that they're gonna gate it off, but...
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA• Well, we know Hawaiian Homes is not gated. That's for sure.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON Yeah. No, I know that. But...
-

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I think, Member Johnson, what this is, you know, as I'm
looking at this, go back to the objective. And it's, you know, the objective is talking
about facilitate -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Development.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --and support more compact, efficient, human-scale urban
development patterns. So, if we're looking forward, 'cause this is what this is, it's not
maybe addressing what's currently in place, you know, for your situation.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: But it's looking for how are you going to integrate these?
How are you planning to have that vision looking forward? I just think that...I, I think
that ihai 's what is being asked for in this particular objective
.

VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, I just, you know, I just have a problem with prohibit,
though, because there may be situations that occur in the future where, you know, I, I
don't mind discourage, but I really think that prohibit is, like very strong.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, go ahead, Department.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. One way to address this is to look at where we
say and other design impediments to ensure interconnectivity, to narrow it down to say
prohibit gated communities and other design impediments that impede on the
interconnectivity between adjacent communities. So that in, for instance your case, it
doesn't sound like your project connects to another project. So, there's no public interest
necessarily served by having that access.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and the only

...

MR. SUMMERS: But, but in many, in some other instances, that's not the case. It's essentially
blocking travel from point A to point B and, and creating an impediment in terms of
mobility
.

VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and I can understand that if it's pedestrian traffic 'cause
we are right next to Kaanapali Plantation, and below that there's another development
too. And I can't think of it, the name of it escapes me. But people walk through our
property because there's no fences or anything. They continuously walk through. So,
there's no impediment. Same thing would be with bicycles, there's no impediment. But
one of my concerns is that if, for example... and I'll just use our complex as an
example...let's say Kaanapali Plantation was connected all the way down, what happens
is you have interconnectivity but you also have people driving through to take shortcuts.
And I mean we've gone through this in some of the developments that we've actually
reviewed. So, you have people that say even in, you know, and, and we went through this
recently where people did not want people because of Maui Lani's development, they
didn't want people driving through because then people will use that as shortcuts. They
don't want them traversing through some of the old neighborhoods. So while that's one
example, I think, from my perspective, it's are you going to be putting through the
interconnectivity temptations in people's way, I guess, to take these shortcuts. And I'll
be the first to admit that sometimes I cut through even shopping centers to avoid the
traffic lights. And that is one of the unintended consequences of saying, you know,
prohibit those kinds of things, because if you're going to manage access, I don't mind.
But I'd rather address it in a different way.
MR. SUMMERS: Another, another approach would be to strongly discourage

.

VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. I -MR. SUMMERS: Something more of a..
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: 1, 1 would say then, Mr. Chair, then I move to use the following
language in number 1121, strongly discourage gated communities and other design
impediments that impede interconnectivity between adjacent communities, especially
pedestrian walkability".
-

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second for discussion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Johnson, second by Member
Victorino. Do you have that posted?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Discussion? Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I, I'm going to be voting against this. That it's so classist when
we encourage people to provide subdivisions for this kind of exclusive kind of
consciousness that I don't, I don't feel is, is, is part of Maui. Then the person designing
that subdivision will say hey, I got only one road in and one road out and therefore it
creates those kinds of situations. It's just so...I don't know. It's just so anti aloha spirit.
It's, it's classist. It's, you know, I can go into your community but you, you cannot come
into mine. I, I, I, I, I think it's like, you know, we welcome all kinds of people to come
into this County no matter what your ability or inability to, to make a good living or, or
not a good, high cost living, but yet to, to say that this is something that we want I think
is, 1 don't know. When somebody does that to me it's like who the hell are you to tell me
that just because your place is $2 million and therefore we wanna gate it? You know, I, I
never want to see my children or my grandchildren or anyone have to make, think that,
you know, I can't go into somebody else's neighborhood for, for whatever, you know. I
can't drive my car in. It's just -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, further discussion, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --classist.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Medeiros, followed by Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Yeah, and I, you know, I'd be
voting against this too because I, I think same as Member Nishiki. It, it's just so
uncharacteristic of what the Hawaiian that came here before us, you know, did. And, and
the other thing, I, my, my opposition to it comes from a safety standpoint. When you
gate a community, for emergency vehicles to get through there, of course they have to get
keys or codes in order to get through the gates. And many times, I know in my
experience with the Fire Department, somebody changes the code or the lock and never
gives the Fire Department a new key or code so that you end up with a slower response
because Fire Department carries tools to cut the locks if they have to, but you cannot, you
know, use a tool to change, I mean to find out what the code is on a gate to open it.
And the other part is when you gate a community, that means you gonna keep the streets
private. And how does the County get in there in order to provide County services
without having to go through the gate again? So, I, I think it's something that just isn't
within the character of Hawaii to encourage gated communities. So, I'll be voting against
the motion. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. And, Chair, I don't think we, we were brought up
and to me to say that it is an inconvenience or that we don't wanna traverse a community.
right now all over my community I have people traversing all over the place. And I don't
think that's right but do we put gates up? No. And I don't wanna see more gates.
There's too many as it is right now. But fine, we cannot change what has happened, but I
would also speak that I would not like to see it happen in the future. So, I will not be
supporting this motion also. I think the language that's there is more appropriate for what
we, we, we grew up with and that we really should keep that kind of spirit, the aloha
spirit alive and not gated communities. We have too many already and I don't wanna see
any more. Somebody wants to gate up their house, that's their kuleana. They wanna put
a fence and a gate so that you can't go into their, their yard or their driveway, that's their
kuleana. But not a whole neighborhood. I, I'm, you know, even like Maui Lani, for
example, you gotta go around if you wanna go anywhere. You can't come through, you
know. And sometimes, you know, people invite us there and then you gotta know the
code and it's just a real pain. So, I'd like to see no more gated communities, not only in
my neighborhood but anywhere in the County of Maui. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa and then Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you very much, Chair. These are the kinds of issues
that, you know, are hard and divide our community. I understand, you know, why people
in gated communities feel the way they do. I also understand that it really doesn't fit with
our local lifestyle. I listened to the debate about this in the GPAC and it was very
passionate. And I think the reason for this recommendation is that they felt that, you
know, they wanted to preserve the, the Hawaiian way, the ambiance, the aloha spirit, and
that gated communities didn't fit. So, while I can see both sides of it, I'm afraid I'm
gonna have to not support it. I understand though.
CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And I don't think I'm classist.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No. No.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I don't think my nose sticks up in the air, you know, at all. And I
think when, you know, when you're looking at the connectivity, I totally understand that
I think there... one of the, one of the purposes, though, you know, that I strongly support,
is that when you care for your roadways, and they're 100 percent your obligation, you
care for your swimming pools, or you care for whatever amenities you have, it's very
difficult, which I see all the time in our County parks, our concession stands, when things
are open, we've had concession stands burn down. We've had our restrooms trashed.
The vandalism, you know, it exists wherever people can roam freely. I mean, that's not
to say that we haven't had vandalism and whatnot and a gate doesn't keep people out.
.
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But what it does is it simply, from a safety perspective, gives me as a single person who
now is living, alone, I don't like the fact that somebody can come in and possibly enter
any way that they can into a complex that I feel relatively safe. I feel safe walking within
the complex. I don't have to worry about cars going 90 miles an hour, which is why we
have speed bumps all over our communities, because people, let's face it, they wanna get
home in a hurry so they'll speed and take shortcuts. So, there are other concerns beyond
classist kinds of you know, non-aloha portrayals. I understand that. But for me, it's a
sense of security.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And that's the reason why 1 would support this. But I also wanna
ask the Planning Department one other question, and that is for communities that already
have these amenities established, there is, you know, I mean are you going to demand
that all, you know, is this going to be something? Or is this only on new developments
that are proposed?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department, you have a comment?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. It wouldn't be retroactive. It'd only be on, on
new development.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, so I'm hoping that when these developments are designed we
don't have the problem that we had the other day where the old neighborhoods basically
one of the streets that was actually proposed, it was prohibited by certain kinds of
vehicular traffic. And that was done for safety and security purposes. So, I really, you
know, I understand this. I, I basically, you know, I, I totally understand both sides of the
issue. But it's not black and white as was evidenced the other day when we did vote on
that issue, you know, because people who are living here, who I know are filled with
aloha spirit, they did not want people coming through their neighborhood, and that was
something that was done. So, you know, that's the reason why.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. And..
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair? Just to get clarification.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Wait. Wait.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Stop. Stop.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: This...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
October 11, 2010

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Excuse me. Okay. I think we've had -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Sorry.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --each of you had a chance to, to discuss this, so Chair just
wants to move to -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. Just. ..
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --to, to decide. Okay?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, you gave her two chances.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What about us?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Okay, Mr. Chair, you opened...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: She's the maker of the motion.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I'm the maker of the motion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: She's the maker of the motion. So, I've heard...I think we' ve
all heard each other.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, at this point in time, I, I don't wanna get into any -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --further debates about what, what any individual thinks. So, I
think it's clear that we can make a decision on this motion.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. If it fails, that's fine.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, all those in favor of the motion signify by saying aye .
-

VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER BA1SA: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Opposed, no?
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The motion fails.
VOTE:

AYES: Vice-Chair Johnson and Councilmember Baisa.
NOES:

Chair Kaho'ohalahala and Councilmembers Medeiros, Nishiki,
and Victorino.

ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Molina.
MOTION FAILED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, we can move on. Okay, so we are still on these matrix
items to 1127.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I, I'm trying to find out where I
was after that long discussion. Regarding, oh, item, oh, 1113. 1, I think that policy
proposes something I think we'd all like to see except how do you maintain a distinct
separation when some of these communities are already joined, like Wailuku and
Waikapu? Makawao and Pukalani? There was a time they were separate, but they're not
anymore. So, I'm wondering what is the thinking, maintain a distinct separation. There
is no separation already.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Department, comments?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. In some areas, we've lost the separation. For
instance, on the makai side of Honoapiilani Highway we've, we've grown together, but
on the mauka side we haven't. So, there are some critical areas, and really they're the
last areas that separate Wailuku from Waikapu and Makawao from Pukalani. So I think
the language is important, very important, and in these other communities, we don't
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wanna go down the same path that we did with say Kahului and Wailuku where we did
join together. The Department feels this language is very important.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I, then you're going to have to be more specific on how you
define separation, because separation is when things don't touch at any point. There's,
these communities are joined whether it's on the makai side or the mauka side, they're
joined already. How do you keep that separated and say, well from elevation so far up
we keep that separated, you know. I, I'm not sure I understand the rationale knowing
how these communities have grown together.
MR. SUMMERS: I think, I think the main point, let's take Wailuku and Waikapu
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay

.

MR. SUMMERS: --for instance. There's, there's the last on the, on the mauka side, which is
what everybody sees off of Haleakala looking down. It's, it's the last area that separates
those two communities. The question is do we wanna exacerbate what happened on the
makai side of the road. Do we wanna make that situation, which I think most people
universally agree is not a desirable situation. Do we wanna just because it happened on
the makai side, it doesn't necessarily make it right in terms of perpetuating it on the
mauka side.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. I'm interested to find out what mauka side you're
talking about that's not, is not joined in Wailuku and Waikapu. The housing from
Wailuku Heights across have gotten to Waikapu. If you go to Waikapu, Waiko Road,
you go at the top, Wailuku Heights sits right above Waikapu. So, I'm not sure what
housing you're, I mean what, what separation you're talking about that hasn't joined.
MR. SUMMERS: There are some large areas. We could look on the Directed Growth Map. I
mean, it's hard to describe it without looking at a map.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Well, I think instead of looking at the map, look at the area.
And you can see -MR. SUMMERS: No, I mean...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --it better than on a map.
MR. SUMMERS: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: The map won't show you the houses and, you know, how
they are. But I, I won't argue the point. But I'm just saying to have this language say
maintain a distinct separation, I, I don't see how that, that's possible between
Wailuku-Waikapu, Makawao-Pukalani, you know, and so forth. But if, if, you know,
that was an important part of putting this in, I have no understanding to why.
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MR. SUMMERS: Yeah. You, you, we like and appreciate the fact that you're giving us a
critical read on that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Member Johnson?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes. Did you ever consider putting up gates? .. (laughter)..
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Don't start anything.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: That's a distinct separation.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, are there any further discussion on this motion?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Jo Anne.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Jo Anne.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, if not then all those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no?
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa, Medeiros, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Molina.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. If the Chair can end by just, this meeting by taking the
last action items that are attached to this objective -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Sure.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and that's for matrix item 1128 to 1130.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second.
CHAIR KAHUOHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino to adopt the action items 1128 to 1130. Discussion, Members? Okay, hearing
none, then all those in favor signify by saying "aye .
-

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no? Okay. The action items are adopted.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Kaho'ohalahala, Vice-Chair Johnson, and Councilmembers
Baisa. Medeiros, Nishiki, and Victorino.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.:

Councilmember Molina.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, we're going to end today's meeting and it
means that when we reconvene again we will be continuing on the matrix items 1131 of
this chapter. Thank you very much, Members, for being here. Thank you, Department
and Staff This meeting is now adjourned. . (gavel). . .

ADJOURN: 4:03 p.m.
APPROVED:

SOL P. KAHO'OHALAHALA. Chair
Planning Committee
pc min: I O10 I I
:
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